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Ms. Judith M. Espinosa, Secretary. .

State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Harold' Runnels Building JUL 0 719931190 St. Francis Drive
P.O. Box 26110
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502

Dear Ms. Espinosa:

On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, I am responding to your letter
of April 13, 1993, regarding closure of the Uranium Recovery Field Office
(URF0) in Denver, Colorado. As you are aware, the President directed all
Federal agencies to reduce staffing and as a result the closure of URF0 was
being contemplated. Your letter provides several reasons for keeping URF0
open, and these were considered in our evaluation of the various options to
reduce staffing. However, the Commission has decided to close URF0 in 1994.

The Commission recognizes and is sensitive to the substantive concerns of the
states that are involved in the uranium recovery program and the mining
industry, particularly with respect to the need to ensure continued
constructive and effective communication P.ad interaction with the NRC. On
June 28, 1993, the Commission approved a detailed URF0 closure plan that
addresses these and related issues. The plan indicates a date of
August 1,1994, for final closure of URF0. The plan also includes formation
of an NRC Transition Oversight Team to ensure as smooth a transition as
possible. Interaction with this group will allow both industry and states an
avenue for continued input, as the plan is implemented.

The decision to close URF0 was primarily driven by projected resource
limitations. However, be assured that NRC's interest in the areas covered by
URF0 will not be diminished by the closing.

Sincerely, Ork#alcbned by
Robst M. Carato

Robert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety

~

and Safeguards
. MarkiSmalT!BoxeFin ConcurrericeLBlockito!Dsfine DistHbution?C6pyTPFeference
lh sina11 Box on' "0FCf"' liile'ilacei C'= Cover ~E"= Cohes h"Enbl'osu W ' N'= No Copy

^ ~

0FC LLUR* C LLUR* C Lt48, j _ // LLWM- - LLhd
NAME EBrummett/eb MFliegel DGYl BBkd[h Rdht
DATE 7/1/93 H 7/1/93 H 7/ l /93 H 7///93 76/93

_ - *SEE PREVIOUS CONCURRENCE
'

Ca OFC AIP [ NMSS NMSS M

NAME Chmmerer GArlotto RBernekoz

. kS DATE 7/ 7) 93 7/ /93 7/ 7/93g

@ S:\LLWMTYPE\EDIE\E8809.ESB 0FFicIAL RECORD COPY
o~ In small Box on "DATE:" line place a: M = E-Mail Distribution Copy H = Hard Copy
mm PDR : YES X NO Category: Proprietary or CF Only
gy ACNW: YES X NO Delete file after distribution Yes No
o< zlG: YES NO X
gs 'EDO TKT-8809 (CRC #93-0336)
gg? Distribution: Central' File NMSS r/f EDO r/f LLWM t/f
nor Dir r/f JKnubel JMilhoan,RIV SECY PLohaus JAustin"*

/g///CKammerer JTaylor HThompson LLWM r/f JSniezek JBlaha
,fDMorris CJPoland RHall,URF0 JSurmeier CHackney,RIV, SLO ,

LJCallan, RIV p/di'3



. - - - -- . - . - -

'Ms$JudithM.Espinosa, Secretary.
.. .

State of New Mexico
Environment Department
Harold-Runnels Building
1190 St. Francis Drive
P.O. Box 26110 '

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87502 ,

Dear Ms. Espinosa: ' '

On behalf of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, I am respon' ding to your letter
of April 13, 1993, regarding closure of the Uranium Recove'ry Field Office
(URF0) in Denver, Colorado. As you are aware, the President directed all
Federal agencies to reduce staffing and as a result the, closure of URF0 was
being contemplated. Your letter provides several reasons for keeping URF0
open, and these were considered in our evaluation of the various options to
reduce staffing. However, the Commission has decided'to close URF0 in 1994.

The Commission recognizes and is sensitive to the substantive concerns of the
states that are involved in the uranium recovery program and the mining
industry, particularly with respect to the need tofensure continued
constructive and effective communication and interaction with the NRC. On
June 28, 1993, the Commission approved a detailed'URF0 closure plan that
addresses these and related issues. The plan indicates a date of
August 1, 1994, for final closure of URFO. The plan also includes formation
of an NRC Transition Oversight Team to ensure as smooth a transition as
possible. Interaction with this group will allow both industry and states an
avenue foi continued input, as the plan is implemented.

The decision to close URF0 was primarily driven by projected resource
limitations. However, be assured that NRC's interest in the areas covered by
URF0 will not be diminished by the closing.

Sincerely,

Robert M. Bernero, Director
Office of Nuclear Material Safety
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